
 

 

BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, December 11, 2024 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Library Conference Room 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of December 11, 2024         (Board Action) 
IV. Proposed Executive Session, Subject to Board Approval 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments:  

  The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel comfortable in sharing 
matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be happy to recognize 
those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify yourself before 
presenting your thoughts. 
  Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
  As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Reports – Administrative Updates - Presentations 

 Operation Santa – Kelly VandeSande 
 Student Representative Update 
 Superintendent Update 
 Administrative Updates  

IX. Board Reports  
 Policy Committee    

X. Minutes             (Board Action) 
XI. Business             (Board Action)  

 Policy Update 
 Confidential Agreement 
 Memorandum of Agreement - Transportation Supervisor  
 Memorandum of Agreement CSEA – Bus Driver Recruitment 
 Memorandum of Agreement CSEA – Biweekly Pay 
 Memorandum of Agreement NTA – Biweekly Pay 
 Budget Transfer 
 Treasurer’s Report 
 Baseball Team Trip 
 Discards – Technology Department 

XII. Personnel            (Board Action)   
• Retirement Resignation – Custodian 
• Resignation - School Bus Driver & School Monitor 
• Unpaid Days   
• Unpaid Leave of Absence  
• Appointment – Building Maintenance Mechanic & Teacher Aide 

XIII. Consent Agenda Items           (Board Action)   
 CSE Recommendations 
 Substitutes – Substitute Teachers 
 Volunteers 
 Extra-Curricular Activity Report – 2024-2025 1st Quarter  

 
XIV. Adjournment            (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting  December 11, 2024 
 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 
 

 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, December 11, 2024 at _____ p.m. in the Naples High School Library Conference 
Room. 
 

Roll Call  Members Present: Robert Brautigam Steve Mark  
     Joseph Callaghan Gail Musnicki 
     Jacob Hall  Angela Rischpater 
     Amie Levine  Maura Sullivan 
     Kelley Louthan 

Members Absent:    
 

Also Present: Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Abigail Hall, Christina Brautigam and 
Michele Barkley 

 

A quorum being present, the Regular Meeting of December 11, 2024 was called to order at _____ 
p.m. by __________. 
 
Motion:       
2nd:   
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
December 11, 2024 as presented. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for  

a) The medical and employment history of a particular person.  
b) The proposed acquisition of real property, but only when publicity would substantially 
affect the value of these things.   

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Comments – Boards Response 
 

Points of Interest 
 

Superintendent Reports – Administrative Reports - Presentations 
 

Board Reports – Policy Committee 
 
 



Regular Meeting  December 11, 2024 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting(s): 

 Regular Meeting of November 13, 2024 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Policy 
Committee, with no second reading as per Policy #1410,  approves the following policies, 
regulations and forms as presented: 
-    Policy # 7122 Time Out Rooms 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education authorizes the approval of the following Employment 
Agreement as presented: 
- Confidential Staff Agreement beginning July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2028.  

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves a Memorandum of Agreement between 
the employee Patrick Elwell and the Naples Central School District regarding unused 
personal leave. (Attached) 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves a Memorandum of Agreement between 
CSEA and Naples Central School District with regard to incentives for recruiting school 
bus drivers effective July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2027. (Attached) 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves a Memorandum of Agreement between 
CSEA and Naples Central School District with regard to Biweekly Pay effective July 1, 
2025. (Attached) 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves a Memorandum of Agreement between 
NTA and Naples Central School District with regard to Biweekly Pay effective July 1, 
2025. (Attached) 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Budget Transfer(s): 
- $44,000 FROM 5510-180-03-0000 – Salaries Mechanics   

                    TO 5510-160-03-2800 – Non-Instructional- Supervisor 
 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s Monthly Report as 

follows: For period ending August 2024 and September 2024 (Attached) 
 Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the Baseball Team trip to participate in 

the 2025 Spring Training The Ripken Experience Myrtle Beach in Myrtle Beach, SC  from 
April 13, 2025 through April 18, 2025. (Itinerary attached)   

 Resolved, that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- Technology Discards to eWaste (attached) 
 

 



Regular Meeting  December 11, 2024 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 
 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item(s) as presented:  
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Retirement Resignation, 
with regret: 
- Kim Dodds, Custodian, effective November 29, 2024  

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Resignation, with regret: 
- Adam Fitzgerald, School Bus Driver, effective December 2, 2024 contingent on his 

appointment as a Probationary Building Maintenance Mechanic.  
- Kimberly Carmona, School Monitor, effective December 12, 2024 contingent on her 

appointment as a Probationary Teacher Aide.  
 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Kristina Fahy for unpaid 

days under the Family Medical Leave act from October 18 through December 2, 2024.  
 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Kristina Fahy for an Unpaid 

Leave of Absence from December 3, 2024 through June 30, 2025. 
• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School  

District Board of Education approves the following Probationary Appointment, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the  
fingerprinting  process:   
‐ Adam Fitzgerald, Building Maintenance Mechanic, effective 12/02/24, at the rate of 

$29.50/hour.  
‐ Kimberly Carmona, Teacher Aide, effective 12/12/24, at the rate of $15.70/hour. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Kevin 
Swartz, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meeting(s): 

- Committee on Special Education actions of 11/06/24; 11/06/24; 12/12/24; 
11/12/24; 11/13/24; 11/13/24; 11/13/24; 11/21/24; 11/21/24; 12/03/24; 12/03/24; 
12/04/24; 12/04/24  

- 504 Committee actions of 11/06/24; 11/06/24; 12/04/24   
- Pre-School actions of 11/22/24; 12/03/24    



Regular Meeting  December 11, 2024 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 
 

- Kindergarten actions of 11/14/24   
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
appointment, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as 
a result of the fingerprinting process: 
Name   Position            
Dylan McMullen Substitute Teacher 
Melissa Simmons Substitute Teacher    
 

 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name   Position            
Stephanie Fischer       Classroom Volunteer    
Jamie Pollot  Classroom Volunteer 
Sandra Waldeis Classroom Volunteer 
Olivia Willis  Classroom Volunteer 
            

d. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the Extra Curricular Activities 
Report for the 1st quarter of the 2024-2025 School Year.                   

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of December 11, 2024 is hereby adjourned 
at ________ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



 

      POLICY     
 

      POLICY     

 
20112024 7122 

 1 of 52 
 

 Students  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TIME OUT ROOMSCORPORAL PUNISHMENT, TIMEOUT AND PHYSICAL 
RESTRAINT  
 
Overview:  
 
The purpose of this policy is to establish Naples Central School District guidelines prohibiting the use 
of corporal punishment and prescribing when and how restraint and timeout1 of students is to be used in 
response to or to address student behaviors. In all situations, positive, proactive, evidence- and research-
based strategies through a multi-tiered system of supports are to be used to reduce the occurrence of 
challenging behaviors, eliminate the need for the use of timeout and physical restraint, and improve 
school climate and the safety of all students. 
 
The District prohibits the use of corporal punishment, aversive interventions, and seclusion. The District 
authorizes the limited use of timeout and physical restraint in schools to address student behaviors 
subject to conditions in law, regulation, and this policy. It is the District’s intention that positive, 
preventative behavioral supports be proactively employed as a means to significantly limit the need for 
the use of emergency interventions.  
 
This policy is intended to promote student and staff safety and prevent student violence, self-injuries or 
injuries to others by emphasizing de-escalation of potentially dangerous behaviors that may occur in an 
effort to avoid the need for use of emergency interventions.  
 
As required by state regulations, the District will utilize positive, proactive, evidence-and research-based 
strategies to reduce the occurrence of challenging behaviors, eliminate the use of timeout, physical 
restraint, and improve school climate and the safety of all students. 
 
Pursuant to state regulation 8 NYCRR § 19.5, timeout and physical restraint will not be used as 
discipline, punishment, retaliation, or as a substitute for positive, proactive intervention strategies that 
are designed to change, replace, modify, or eliminate a targeted behavior.   
 
Factors Which May Precipitate the Use of Timeout and/or Physical Restraint: 
 
Generally, timeout and physical restraint may only be used when: 
 

1. Other less restrictive and intrusive interventions and de-escalation techniques would not 

prevent imminent danger or serious physical harm to students or others; 

2. There are no know medical contraindication to its use on the student; and 

                                                 
1 All terms used in this policy are as defined in the Board of Regents regulations section 19.5. 

 

(Continued) 
 



 

      POLICY     

3. The staff using such interventions have been trained and their training is current in its safe and 

appropriate application, as required by state regulations and in accordance with the 

requirements of this policy. 

 
2024 7122 

 2 of 5 
 

 Students  
 

 
 

SUBJECT: CORPORAL PUNISHMENT, TIMEOUT AND PHYSICAL RESTRAINT 

(Cont’d) 
 
 
 
Use of Timeout: 
 
 
Timeout may be used only: 
 

1. When a situation poses an immediate concern for the physical safety of the student or others; 

or 

2. When used for students with disabilities in conjunction with a behavioral intervention plan 

(BIP),  that is designed to teach and reinforce alternative appropriate behaviors as outlined on a 

student’s individual education program (IEP). 

 
In addition to other laws and/or regulations pertaining to timeout rooms used by the District, the room 
or physical space used for timeout will be unlocked, and any door must be able to be opened from the 
inside. The use of locked rooms or physical spaces is expressly prohibited.  The room or space will 
allow for continuous visual and auditory monitoring of the student. 
 
Timeout and physical restraint will be used in the least amount of time necessary, and staff will return 
the student to their educational program as soon as the student has safely de-escalated, regained control 
and is prepared to meet expectations. 
 
Use of Physical Restraint:  

 
Physical restraint will only be used in a situation in which immediate intervention involving the 

use of reasonable physical force is necessary to prevent imminent danger of serious physical harm to 
the student or others. The type of physical restraint used will be the least restrictive technique necessary 
and be discontinued as soon as the imminent danger of serious physical harm has resolved. Physical 
restraint will never be used in a manner that restricts the student's ability to breathe or communicate or 
harms the student. The use of prone restraint is expressly prohibited. 

 
Physical restraint will not be used to prevent property damage except in situations where there 

is imminent danger of serious physical harm to the student or others and the student has not responded 
to positive, proactive intervention strategies. 

 
Physical restraints will be administered only by staff who have received training and such 

training is current in accordance with the requirements set forth in this policy.  Following a physical 
restraint, school medical personnel, including the school nurse, will determine if an injury has been 



 

      POLICY     

sustained by the student. Medical personnel will document any marks, bruises or other injuries the 
student may have at the time of the evaluation. 
 

(Continued) 
2024 7122 

 3 of 5 
 

 Students  
 
 
 

SUBJECT: CORPORAL PUNISHMENT, TIMEOUT AND PHYSICAL RESTRAINT 

(Cont’d) 
  
 
 
Prohibited Actions: 
 
Students may not be placed in a locked room or where the student cannot be continuously observed and 
supervised by school staff. Students may not be placed in a prone restraint (a physical or mechanical 
restraint while the student is in a face-down position). 
 
Additionally, District teachers, administrators, officers, employees, contractors, volunteers, or agents 
may not use corporal punishment, mechanical restraint and other aversive interventions, or seclusion 
which differs from timeout against a student, as defined in state regulations. State regulations include 
school resource officers in the term “agent” except when a student is under arrest and handcuffs are 
necessary for the safety of the students and others.  
 
Documentation:  

 
The school will maintain documentation of each incident involving the use of timeout, including timeout 
used in conjunction with a student's behavioral intervention plan or physical restraint on each student as 
prescribed in Board of Regents regulations, section 19.5(d)(4).  
 
Notification Following the Use of Timeout or Physical Restraint: 
 
Each building principal is responsible for developing specific procedures for parental notification of 
restraints and timeouts consistent with the following requirements.  Such procedures must meet the 
following minimum requirements: 
 

1. Parent(s) or person(s) in parental relation to the student will be notified on the same day 

when timeout and/or physical restraint is used, including timeout used in conjunction with 

a student's behavioral intervention plan. When the student’s parent or person in parental 

relations cannot be contacted after reasonable attempts, administration will record the 

attempts.  For students with disabilities, the school principal or building administrator will 

report such attempts to the student's committee on preschool special education or 

committee on special education. Such notification will offer the parent the opportunity to 

meet regarding the incident; and 

 

2. Additionally, the District will provide the parent or person in parental relation with: 

 
a. A copy of this policy; and 



 

      POLICY     

b. A copy of the documentation of the incident within three school days of the use of 

timeout and/or physical restraint. 

 
(Continued) 

2024 7122 
 4 of 5 

 
 Students  

 
 
 

SUBJECT: CORPORAL PUNISHMENT, TIMEOUT AND PHYSICAL RESTRAINT 

(Cont’d) 
 
 
 
Debriefing: 
 
As soon as practicable, after every incident in which timeout and/or physical restraint is used on a 
student, a building administrator of Director or Pupil Personnel will: 
 

1. Meet with the staff who participated in the use of timeout and/or physical restraint to discuss: 

a. The circumstances leading to the use of timeout and/or physical restraint; 

b. The positive, proactive intervention strategies that were utilized prior to the use of 

timeout and/or physical restraint 

c. Planning for prevention and reduction of the future need for timeout and/or physical 

restraint including, if applicable, whether a referral should be made for special 

education programs and/or other support services or, for a student with a disability, 

whether a referral for review of the student's individualized education program or 

behavioral intervention plan is needed; and 

 
2. Direct a school staff member to debrief the incident with the student in a manner appropriate to 

the student’s age and developmental ability and to discuss the behavior(s), if any, that 

precipitated the use of timeout and/or physical restraint. 

 
Recordkeeping and Review of Documentation: 
 
The District will maintain documentation on the use of timeout and/or physical restraint, including 
timeout used in conjunction with a student’s behavioral intervention plan for each student. This 
documentation will include: 

a. The name and date of birth of the student 

b. The setting and location of the incident 

c. The name of the staff who participated in the implementation, monitoring, and supervision of 

the use of timeout and/or physical restraint 

d. A description of the incident including duration, and, for physical restraint, the type of restraint 

used 

e. Whether the child has and individual education program (IEP), Section 504 accommodation 

plan, behavioral intervention plan (BIP), if applicable 



 

      POLICY     

f. A list of positive, proactive interventions strategies utilized prior to the use of timeout and/or 

physical restraint and, for students with disabilities, whether those strategies were consistent 

with a student’s behavioral intervention plan, if applicable 

(Continued) 

2024 7122 

 5 of 5 

 

 Students  

 

SUBJECT: CORPORAL PUNISHMENT, TIMEOUT AND PHYSICAL RESTRAINT 

(Cont’d) 

 

 

g. The details of any injuries sustained by the student or staff during the incident and whether the 

student was evaluated by the school nurse 

h. The date and method of notification to the parent or person in parental relation 

i. The date of the debriefing was held. 

 
Documentation of each incident will be regularly reviewed by supervisory personnel and, as necessary, 
the school nurse or medical personnel. When there are multiple incidents within the same classroom or 
involving the same staff, the school administrator or designee will take appropriate steps to address the 
frequency and pattern of use. These records will be maintained by the school and made available for 
review by the New York State Education Department upon request.  
 
Training: 
 
All staff will receive annual training on the District’s policies and procedures related to the use of 
timeout and physical restraint; evidence-based positive, proactive strategies; crisis intervention and 
prevention procedures and de-escalation techniques. Additionally, any staff who may be called upon to 
implement timeout or physical restraint, will receive annual, evidence-based training in safe and 
effective developmentally appropriate timeout and physical restraint procedures.  
 
The Board of Education acknowledges that behavior management practices for students may 

sometimes include the use of time out rooms.  A time out room is an area for a student to safely de-

escalate, self-regulate, self-calm, regain control and prepare to meet expectations to return to the 

educational program. Time out rooms are to be used when indicated in the student’s Individualized 

Education Plan (IEP). A student’s IEP shall specify when a behavioral intervention plan (BIP) 

includes the use of time-out. The student is removed to a supervised area in order to facilitate self 

control or when a student may be harmful to himself/herself or others. A time out room shall only be 

used in conjunction with a behavior management program which teaches and reinforces acceptable 

behaviors, except when it is necessary to remove a student from a potentially dangerous situation and 

unanticipated situations that pose immediate concern for the safety of the student or others.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

      POLICY     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Students whose IEP permits the use of a time out room, may be assigned time out by the Naples 

Central School District administration or instructional staff. Time out rooms are located in all special 

education centers.  

 

School administrators and staff will be provided in-service training on the policies and 

procedures related to the use of time out rooms and alternative settings. 

 

A time out room must include a means for continuous monitoring of the student, both visually 

and aurally.  The time out room must be of an adequate size to allow the student to move about and 

recline comfortably and designed to prevent injury. Wall and floor coverings must be designed to 

prevent injury to the student (i.e. no unsafe outlets, etc.) and there must be adequate lighting and 

ventilation and the temperature of the room should be within the normal comfort range and consistent 

with the rest of the building.  The room must be clean and free of objects and fixtures that could be 

potentially dangerous to a student and must meet all local fire and safety codes. 

 

The time out room must be unlocked and the door must be able to be opened from the inside at 

all times.  THE USE OF LOCKED ROOMS OR SPACES FOR THE PURPOSES OF TIME OUT IS 

PROHIBITED.  To ensure a student’s safety, staff assigned to monitor the time out room must be able 

to see and hear the student at all times.  Ongoing individual decisions are necessary to assess a 

student’s need for direct adult intervention in the time out room to ensure prevention of injury to the 

student. 

 

A time out log shall be maintained for each use of the time out room.  Pertinent information to 

consider includes, but is not limited to, the following:  the times the student entered and exited the 

time out room; the student’s behavior during and upon exit of the time out room; and the name(s) of  

 

 

(Continued) 

2011 7122 

 2 of 2 

 

 Students  

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: TIME OUT ROOMS (Cont’d) 

 

the staff member(s) who initiates the time out room placement, supervises the student during the 

time out procedure, and removes the student from the time out room. 

 



 

 

Review of time-out information occurs for the purpose of monitoring effectiveness of the use of 

time-out to decrease specific behaviors. 

 

The amount of time a student will be in a time out room will vary with the student’s age and 

individual needs, as indicated on the student's IEP.  To insure that a time out room is not being used to 

the detriment of a student’s educational program, staff will be assigned to monitor the amount of time 

that a student is in a time out room.  A student will not be in a time out room for more than the 

maximum amount of time designated on his/her IEP, without administrative approval.   

 

Parents/legal guardians shall be informed by the student's Individualized Education Plan (IEP) 

that one of the management strategies for their child will incorporate the use of a time out room.  

Parents/legal guardians will be shown the physical space that will be used for time out and will be 

provided a copy of the BOCES’ policy on the use of time out rooms. 

 

 

 

 

Policy & Guidelines on “Use of Time Out Rooms”  

New York State Education Department, April 1994  

NYSED new requirements field memo, June 22, 2006 

NYSED Summary of Amendments on Behavioral Intervention, January, 16, 2007  

 

Also Refer to: 

Administrative Regulation 7122 – Use of Time Out Rooms 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted:  07/13/11 

Revised:  12/11/24 



 

      POLICY     
 

2024 7122 
 1 of 5 

 
 Students  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CORPORAL PUNISHMENT, TIMEOUT AND PHYSICAL RESTRAINT  
 
Overview:  
 
The purpose of this policy is to establish Naples Central School District guidelines prohibiting the use 
of corporal punishment and prescribing when and how restraint and timeout1 of students is to be used in 
response to or to address student behaviors. In all situations, positive, proactive, evidence- and research-
based strategies through a multi-tiered system of supports are to be used to reduce the occurrence of 
challenging behaviors, eliminate the need for the use of timeout and physical restraint, and improve 
school climate and the safety of all students. 
 
The District prohibits the use of corporal punishment, aversive interventions, and seclusion. The District 
authorizes the limited use of timeout and physical restraint in schools to address student behaviors 
subject to conditions in law, regulation, and this policy. It is the District’s intention that positive, 
preventative behavioral supports be proactively employed as a means to significantly limit the need for 
the use of emergency interventions.  
 
This policy is intended to promote student and staff safety and prevent student violence, self-injuries or 
injuries to others by emphasizing de-escalation of potentially dangerous behaviors that may occur in an 
effort to avoid the need for use of emergency interventions.  
 
As required by state regulations, the District will utilize positive, proactive, evidence-and research-based 
strategies to reduce the occurrence of challenging behaviors, eliminate the use of timeout, physical 
restraint, and improve school climate and the safety of all students. 
 
Pursuant to state regulation 8 NYCRR § 19.5, timeout and physical restraint will not be used as 
discipline, punishment, retaliation, or as a substitute for positive, proactive intervention strategies that 
are designed to change, replace, modify, or eliminate a targeted behavior.   
 
Factors Which May Precipitate the Use of Timeout and/or Physical Restraint: 
 
Generally, timeout and physical restraint may only be used when: 
 

1. Other less restrictive and intrusive interventions and de-escalation techniques would not 
prevent imminent danger or serious physical harm to students or others; 

2. There are no know medical contraindication to its use on the student; and 
3. The staff using such interventions have been trained and their training is current in its safe and 

appropriate application, as required by state regulations and in accordance with the 
requirements of this policy. 

                                                 
1 All terms used in this policy are as defined in the Board of Regents regulations section 19.5. 

 
(Continued) 

 



 

      POLICY     
 

2024 7122 
 2 of 5 

 
 Students  

 
 
 
SUBJECT: CORPORAL PUNISHMENT, TIMEOUT AND PHYSICAL RESTRAINT 
(Cont’d) 
 
 
 
Use of Timeout: 
 
 
Timeout may be used only: 
 

1. When a situation poses an immediate concern for the physical safety of the student or others; 
or 

2. When used for students with disabilities in conjunction with a behavioral intervention plan 
(BIP),  that is designed to teach and reinforce alternative appropriate behaviors as outlined on a 
student’s individual education program (IEP). 

 
In addition to other laws and/or regulations pertaining to timeout rooms used by the District, the room 
or physical space used for timeout will be unlocked, and any door must be able to be opened from the 
inside. The use of locked rooms or physical spaces is expressly prohibited.  The room or space will 
allow for continuous visual and auditory monitoring of the student. 
 
Timeout and physical restraint will be used in the least amount of time necessary, and staff will return 
the student to their educational program as soon as the student has safely de-escalated, regained control 
and is prepared to meet expectations. 
 
Use of Physical Restraint:  

 
Physical restraint will only be used in a situation in which immediate intervention involving the 

use of reasonable physical force is necessary to prevent imminent danger of serious physical harm to 
the student or others. The type of physical restraint used will be the least restrictive technique necessary 
and be discontinued as soon as the imminent danger of serious physical harm has resolved. Physical 
restraint will never be used in a manner that restricts the student's ability to breathe or communicate or 
harms the student. The use of prone restraint is expressly prohibited. 

 
Physical restraint will not be used to prevent property damage except in situations where there 

is imminent danger of serious physical harm to the student or others and the student has not responded 
to positive, proactive intervention strategies. 

 
Physical restraints will be administered only by staff who have received training and such 

training is current in accordance with the requirements set forth in this policy.  Following a physical 
restraint, school medical personnel, including the school nurse, will determine if an injury has been 
sustained by the student. Medical personnel will document any marks, bruises or other injuries the 
student may have at the time of the evaluation. 
 

(Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
2024 7122 

 3 of 5 
 

 Students  
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CORPORAL PUNISHMENT, TIMEOUT AND PHYSICAL RESTRAINT 
(Cont’d) 
  
 
 
Prohibited Actions: 
 
Students may not be placed in a locked room or where the student cannot be continuously observed and 
supervised by school staff. Students may not be placed in a prone restraint (a physical or mechanical 
restraint while the student is in a face-down position). 
 
Additionally, District teachers, administrators, officers, employees, contractors, volunteers, or agents 
may not use corporal punishment, mechanical restraint and other aversive interventions, or seclusion 
which differs from timeout against a student, as defined in state regulations. State regulations include 
school resource officers in the term “agent” except when a student is under arrest and handcuffs are 
necessary for the safety of the students and others.  
 
Documentation:  

 
The school will maintain documentation of each incident involving the use of timeout, including timeout 
used in conjunction with a student's behavioral intervention plan or physical restraint on each student as 
prescribed in Board of Regents regulations, section 19.5(d)(4).  
 
Notification Following the Use of Timeout or Physical Restraint: 
 
Each building principal is responsible for developing specific procedures for parental notification of 
restraints and timeouts consistent with the following requirements.  Such procedures must meet the 
following minimum requirements: 
 

1. Parent(s) or person(s) in parental relation to the student will be notified on the same day 
when timeout and/or physical restraint is used, including timeout used in conjunction with 
a student's behavioral intervention plan. When the student’s parent or person in parental 
relations cannot be contacted after reasonable attempts, administration will record the 
attempts.  For students with disabilities, the school principal or building administrator will 
report such attempts to the student's committee on preschool special education or 
committee on special education. Such notification will offer the parent the opportunity to 
meet regarding the incident; and 
 

2. Additionally, the District will provide the parent or person in parental relation with: 
 

a. A copy of this policy; and 
b. A copy of the documentation of the incident within three school days of the use of 

timeout and/or physical restraint. 
 

(Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
2024 7122 

 4 of 5 
 

 Students  
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CORPORAL PUNISHMENT, TIMEOUT AND PHYSICAL RESTRAINT 
(Cont’d) 
 
 
 
Debriefing: 
 
As soon as practicable, after every incident in which timeout and/or physical restraint is used on a 
student, a building administrator of Director or Pupil Personnel will: 
 

1. Meet with the staff who participated in the use of timeout and/or physical restraint to discuss: 
a. The circumstances leading to the use of timeout and/or physical restraint; 
b. The positive, proactive intervention strategies that were utilized prior to the use of 

timeout and/or physical restraint 
c. Planning for prevention and reduction of the future need for timeout and/or physical 

restraint including, if applicable, whether a referral should be made for special 
education programs and/or other support services or, for a student with a disability, 
whether a referral for review of the student's individualized education program or 
behavioral intervention plan is needed; and 

 
2. Direct a school staff member to debrief the incident with the student in a manner appropriate to 

the student’s age and developmental ability and to discuss the behavior(s), if any, that 
precipitated the use of timeout and/or physical restraint. 
 

Recordkeeping and Review of Documentation: 
 
The District will maintain documentation on the use of timeout and/or physical restraint, including 
timeout used in conjunction with a student’s behavioral intervention plan for each student. This 
documentation will include: 

a. The name and date of birth of the student 
b. The setting and location of the incident 
c. The name of the staff who participated in the implementation, monitoring, and supervision of 

the use of timeout and/or physical restraint 
d. A description of the incident including duration, and, for physical restraint, the type of restraint 

used 
e. Whether the child has and individual education program (IEP), Section 504 accommodation 

plan, behavioral intervention plan (BIP), if applicable 
f. A list of positive, proactive interventions strategies utilized prior to the use of timeout and/or 

physical restraint and, for students with disabilities, whether those strategies were consistent 
with a student’s behavioral intervention plan, if applicable 

(Continued) 



 

      POLICY     
2024 7122 

 5 of 5 
 

 Students  
 

SUBJECT: CORPORAL PUNISHMENT, TIMEOUT AND PHYSICAL RESTRAINT 
(Cont’d) 

 
 

g. The details of any injuries sustained by the student or staff during the incident and whether the 
student was evaluated by the school nurse 

h. The date and method of notification to the parent or person in parental relation 
i. The date of the debriefing was held. 

 
Documentation of each incident will be regularly reviewed by supervisory personnel and, as necessary, 
the school nurse or medical personnel. When there are multiple incidents within the same classroom or 
involving the same staff, the school administrator or designee will take appropriate steps to address the 
frequency and pattern of use. These records will be maintained by the school and made available for 
review by the New York State Education Department upon request.  
 
Training: 
 
All staff will receive annual training on the District’s policies and procedures related to the use of 
timeout and physical restraint; evidence-based positive, proactive strategies; crisis intervention and 
prevention procedures and de-escalation techniques. Additionally, any staff who may be called upon to 
implement timeout or physical restraint, will receive annual, evidence-based training in safe and 
effective developmentally appropriate timeout and physical restraint procedures.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  07/13/11 
Revised:  12/11/24 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EMPLOYMENT HANDBOOK 

 

FOR THE 

 

CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES 

 

OF THE 

 

NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

NAPLES, NEW YORK 

 

 

JULY 1, 2025 – JUNE 30, 2028 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 2 

ARTICLE I 

COVERED EMPLOYEES 
 

 

This handbook is not a contract, either expressed or implied, nor does it guarantee employment for any 

specific duration.  All information contained in this handbook is intended to help employees understand 

their benefits of employment with the Naples Central School District.  The Board of Education reserves 

the right to make changes, with or without notice, at any time. 
 

The following policies shall apply to all Confidential Employees, including the following titles: District 

Treasurer, Accounts Payable Clerks, Account Clerk/Typist, Payroll Clerk, District Clerk and Confidential 

Clerical Staff. 

 

ARTICLE II 

PROCEDURES 
 

The superintendent, or his/her designated representative, will meet with representatives of the 

Confidential Employees for the purpose of discussion and reaching mutually satisfactory agreements.  

Upon request of either the Confidential Employees or the Superintendent of Schools, a meeting at a 

mutually acceptable meeting date, time, and place shall be set. 
  

Copies of the final handbook shall be printed at the expense of the district, and distributed to all 

Confidential Employees.  

 

ARTICLE III 

SALARY AND BENEFITS 
 

1. SALARY – Confidential Employee hourly rates shall be as follows:     
 

 Effective July 1, 2025: Each employee will receive an increase of 3.9% to their base salary   
        
 Effective July 1, 2026:  Each employee will receive an increase of 3.9% to their base salary   
 

 Effective July 1, 2027:  Each employee will receive an increase of 3.9% to their base salary    
 

2. HEALTH INSURANCE - The Board agrees to provide to all Confidential Employees, paid health 

insurance.  The Board will pay 90% of the base plan’s annual premium of single, two person and/or 

family insurance premium. Healthy Blue plan with $15/$25 copays with the three-tier drug plan of 

$5/$25/$50 shall be designated as the base health insurance plan. 
 

Employees may elect to participate in any of the health insurance plans offered by the district.   

 

If the employee chooses to participate in the High Deductible Health Plan the following will 

apply: 

 

SIGNATURE HIGH DEDUCTIBLE HEALTH PLAN (HDHP) - (named High Deductible 

Health Plan) with the lowest available deductibles through the Finger Lakes Area School Health 

Plan (FLASHP).  

 



 3 

If a Confidential employee chooses to enroll in the HDHP, the District will contribute the Out-

of-Pocket Limit (maximum) into the employee’s Health Savings Account (HSA) upon initial 

enrollment. 

 

2025-2026: 100% of the Signature High Deductible Health Plan premium and 100% of the 

deductible.  

 

2026-2027: 100% of the Signature High Deductible Health Plan premium and 100% of the 

deductible. 

 

2027-2028: 100% of the Signature High Deductible Health Plan premium and 100% of the 

deductible. 
 

 

3. HEALTH INSURANCE WAIVER –Any Confidential Employee who elects not to take health 

insurance coverage from the district shall receive a payment of $750 if eligible for single coverage 

and $1000 if eligible for two person or family coverage.  The buy-out amount shall be prorated for 

part-time employees.  The payment will be made in two equal payments in January and June of each 

school year.  In order to be eligible for the payment, the Confidential Employee must provide proof 

of coverage from another carrier and written waiver of the district’s health insurance coverage.  In 

the event the Confidential Employee, due to unforeseen circumstances resulting in a loss of 

coverage, must rejoin the district’s health insurance plan during the year, the stipend will be prorated 

accordingly.                                                                                    
 

Where spouses are employed by the District, the District will only be obligated to provide and pay 

for one (1) family health insurance premium or two (2) single premiums at the district’s discretion.  

The district will not be obligated to provide and pay for separate individual or separate family 

coverage for the other spouse.  In such a case the district agrees to pay the full premium cost.  

Where spouses are employed by the district, participants in the plan will not be required to 

contribute their portion of the total annual health insurance premium. 
 

4. DENTAL INSURANCE – Effective July 1, 2022, Dental Coverage will be provided through a 

mutually agreeable plan to those unit members and their dependents who file a written request for 

the same, using yearly updated allowances based on usual, customary and reasonable charges. 
 

5. FLEXIBLE BENEFITS PLAN - The district will provide a flexible benefit plan for the voluntary 

contribution by the Confidential Employees, to be used for those areas allowable by law (payment 

of health insurance premium, non-reimbursed medical, dental, and eye care costs, and dependent 

care payments). 
 

6. MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT PLAN - The District will contribute for any active Confidential 

Employee, who is participating in the district’s health insurance coverage, except if enrolled in the 

HDHP plan, on October 1 of each school year to a Medical Reimbursement Plan (Section 105) in 

the amount of seven hundred seventy-five dollars ($775.00). For any new employee hired after 

October 1, the Medical Reimbursement will be prorated based of the first date of service. The 

district’s contributions shall cease when employment with the district ends.  If an employee retires 

from the district, any remaining amounts shall be available for use by the retiree. In the event an 

employee or retiree dies, any funds remaining in his/her Section 105 plan shall go to the decedent’s 



 4 

spouse or estate. This provision is subject to all state and federal Income tax laws and regulations. 

 

7. HEALTH INSURANCE FOR RETIRED CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES –Employees hired 

after June 30, 1981 and who retire from the Naples Central School District after at least ten (10) 

years’ service with the district to participate in full, regular retirement benefits in the New York 

State Employee Retirement System shall have that portion of their health insurance paid equivalent 

to the percentage they were receiving before their retirement. Employees who elect to receive health 

insurance upon retirement from the district shall receive benefits under the base plan as selected by 

the Board of Education. The retiree will be subject to any changes to the base plan.  
 

Employees hired after July 1, 2003: to be eligible for this benefit, the employee must have retired 

from the Naples Central School District after at least ten years of service with the district to 

participate in full, regular retirement benefits in the New York State Employee Retirement System 

and shall have the following portion of health insurance paid during retirement:  

 

Years of Service to Naples     % of Insurance Premium  

Central School District:     Paid by District:  

 

10 -15 years       60% For employees who retire after 7/1/07  
 

Over 15 years       90% For employees who retire after 7/1/07 
 

Over 20 years       95% For employees who retire after 7/1/07 

 
      

When retired employees reach eligibility for Medicare coverage, Medicare will become the primary 

plan.  The district will provide those retirees covered by Medicare with a supplemental or Medigap 

plan of the district’s choosing, offered by the carrier.  

 

8. LONGEVITY - Longevity payments as delineated below.  The money is credited for years of 

service to the Naples Central School only.  
 

Four increments, in the following sums: 
 

10th year of continuous service through the 14th year:   $175.00 

15th year of continuous service through the 19th year:   $375.00 

20th year of continuous service through the 24th year:   $625.00 

25th year of continuous service and each year thereafter:   $925.00 
 

The foregoing amounts are not accumulative.  Effective July 1, 2019 longevity will be paid in the 

pay period corresponding with the employee’s anniversary date.   
 

 

ARTICLE IV 

WORK YEAR AND OVERTIME 
 

1. EMPLOYMENT YEAR - Twelve (12) months/year. 
 

2. WORK WEEK AND OVERTIME – Full time positions are eight (8) hours/day inclusive of one-

half hour of paid lunch for a total of forty hours per week. Overtime hours shall be paid at the rate of 

one and a half times the normal hourly rate of pay. Overtime shall be awarded on hours per week 

worked in excess of forty (40).  Authorization for overtime is required.  Employees shall not work 

overtime without prior permission from their immediate supervisor, except in the case of an 



 5 

emergency. Each supervisor or principal shall receive authorization from the Superintendent or 

designee prior to authorizing overtime. 
 

3. TUITION – Employees may submit proposals for district reimbursement of tuition for successful 

completion of job-related coursework, approved in advance by the Superintendent.  Tuition 

reimbursement per employee, per year, shall not exceed $2,000. 
 

4. PROFESSIONAL DUES - The district shall pay annual job-related association dues.  
 

5. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - The District will support, within budget constraints, the 

continuing professional development of these Employees. 
 

6. FLEXIBLE WORK SCHEDULE – A confidential employee may work a flexible schedule with 

the permission of his/her immediate supervisor.  A flexible work schedule should be requested only 

in unusual or unforeseen situations, and should not be used on a frequent basis.  An employee who 

is permitted to work a flexible work schedule shall work their full workday.   
 

 

 

ARTICLE V 

VACATION AND HOLIDAYS 
 

1. Paid vacation is available only to twelve (12) month confidential employees.  Vacation days will be 

credited upon the completion of the first year of full-time employment. Vacation will be pro-rated 

for less than a full year of service.  Twelve (12) month confidential employees are entitled to fifteen 

(15) vacation days annually; upon completion of the 15th year of employment, twenty (20) vacation 

days. 

 

2. Vacation days are available on an annual basis and may not be accumulated or carried forward from 

year to year without the written approval of the Superintendent at least two (2) months in advance of 

the end of the year.  A maximum of five (5) days of vacation may be carried forward for employees 

that have 0-10 years of service.  Upon completion of the 10th year of employment, employees may 

cash in up to five (5) days of vacation at his/her per diem rate or choose to roll an additional five (5) 

days of vacation (for a maximum of ten (10) days) forward.  Total vacation days may not exceed 

thirty (30) days. 

 

 

3. All requests for vacation time must comply with the following:  

 

a. Requests must be made to the Superintendent on the current Absence Report for Attendance 

Records form. 

b. The form must be submitted to the Superintendent at least three (3) workdays prior to the 

request for the time, except in emergencies. 

c. The request must be for a minimum of one (1) hour increments for an eight (8) hour workday 

at a time.  

d. The specific dates requested must be approved before being used, at the discretion of the 

Superintendent, who will consider as his/her prime criterion coverage of District 

responsibilities.  

 

4. No more than five (5) consecutive vacation days may be scheduled when school is in session.  

Additional requests for five (5) or more days of vacation when school is in session will be 

considered by the Superintendent on a case-by-case basis.  



 6 

 

5. An employee otherwise eligible for vacation pay upon resigning or retirement will receive such pay 

only if at least two (2) week's notices, in advance, is given to the Superintendent of his/her designee. 

Vacation pay is the unused vacation days available to use and the accrued vacation in a current year. 

Such pay shall be prorated based on the percentage of the year the employee works.  Employees 

who are terminated shall not be entitled to this provision. 

 
6. HOLIDAYS - The following are paid holidays for each Employee: Labor Day, Columbus Day, 

Veterans’ Day, the Wednesday before Thanksgiving, Thanksgiving Day, the Friday after 
Thanksgiving, two days at Christmas, New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Day, Juneteenth, 
President’s Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day and Independence Day. 

 
7. If an employee elects to work on any of the above holidays with the approval of his/her supervisor, 

the employee will receive pay for his/her regular holiday and receive a “floating holiday” to be used 
within the same school year.  These days will not carryover from one year to the next. 

 

 
ARTICLE VI 

LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

 
1.     SICK LEAVE - On the first day of each school year, the Confidential Employee shall be credited 

with an additional fourteen (14) sick leave days, and in the case that accumulated sick leave days 
have reached the maximum, the additional fourteen (14) days shall also be credited to permit a 
maximum during that year of 200 days available. 

 
Sick leave days unused at the end of each school year will be added into the Confidential Employee's 
accumulated sick leave total for the following school year, to a maximum of 200 days.   

 
Employees belonging to the New York State Employee’s Retirement System will receive the benefit 
of application of unused sick leave as additional service credit upon retirement (Section 41-J).  This 
applies if the earning and accumulation of sick leave was (prior to the member’s retirement) 
authorized by law, rule, regulation, written order or written policy.  Allowable unused sick leave 
credit is limited to 165 days and applied as additional service credit on a calendar day basis.  For 
example:  90 days unused sick leave provides three (3) months additional service credit.  This time 
may not be used to qualify a member for a benefit or vesting in the retirement system. 

 
 Any accumulated sick time beyond the 165 days will be reimbursed at $40 per day to the maximum 

of 200 days per year. As such, an employee could cash in up to 35 days per year at a rate of $40 per 
day, totaling a maximum of $1,400 per year. 

 
 Sick leave shall be available for the following reasons: personal illness, physical or mental disability 

of the Confidential Employee or illness or death in the family, defined for this purpose as the 
Confidential Employee’s spouse, child, stepchild if the Confidential Employee has been or is the 
responsible caregiver, mother, father, sister, brother, grandparents, or mother-, father-, sister-, or 
brother-in-law.  Grandchildren, step-parents, aunt or uncle shall be included in this definition in the 
case of death in the family.  All leaves under this agreement run concurrently with leave provided by 
the Family and Medical Leave Act which is hereby adopted, and no reinstatement rights of that act 
are waived or modified by this agreement except as provided expressly by this agreement. 

 
2.  SICK LEAVE DONATION – A confidential employee who has exhausted all of their paid leave 

time (sick, vacation, personal, compensatory time) and has a catastrophic, serious illness or injury 



 7 

may ask fellow confidential employees to donate sick leave days, with no individual limit on the 
donation. The employee must submit a written request to the Superintendent of Schools asking to 
use the sick leave bank.  This request must specify the number of days needed and must include 
written verification of the employee’s medical condition from his/her treating physician.  

 
3.      PERSONAL LEAVE - Personal leave is for the transaction of personal business, which cannot be 

conducted outside of the normal workday.  Such leave is not available for recreational purposes.  If a 
request is made for the use of a personal day either immediately prior to or after a vacation period, a 
reason must be stated on the request for personal day use.  Acceptable reasons for the use of such 
leave are: funerals, college activities, and weddings in the immediate family, as well as educational 
conferences and retirement conferences/meetings.   

 

         Confidential employees will be allowed up to three (3) days personal leave per year upon the 

following conditions: 

  

 Written application for such leave must be made to the superintendent at least 48 hours  

 in advance of the date requested, except in emergency situations.  Approval of the 

superintendent is a prerequisite to the taking of such leave. 
 

         Unused personal leave days shall be rolled over into the following school year as sick leave. 

 

 4. BEREAVEMENT – Employees are eligible for up to three (3) days of paid leave, which shall be 

available in the event of each death in the immediate family of the employee. The term “immediate 

family” shall be defined for this purpose as including: spouse, child, stepchild, mother, father, sister, 

brother, grandparents, mother-in law, father-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, grandparent-in-

law, grandchildren, step-parents, niece, nephew, aunt, uncle, significant other and any other person 

who is a full-time resident of the employee’s household.  This leave is non-accumulative and 

non-reimbursable.  If additional days are needed, they will require approval from the Superintendent 

and will be deducted from sick leave. 

 

5. JURY DUTY AND LEGAL LEAVE - If subpoenaed as a witness or juror, the Confidential 

Employees will be paid the difference between the fee received as such witness or juror and the per 

diem rate of salary.  Such absences are not deductible from sick or personal leave.  This leave shall 

apply to matters where the employee is a party to the litigation or in any action or claim against the 

district.   

 

6. EXTENSIONS -  Any extension of leave concerning personal illness or illness or death in the 

family will be determined by the board of education, in its discretion. 

 

7. CONFERENCES AND VISITATIONS - The Confidential Employees is encouraged to attend 

conferences and visit other schools.  Requests for such conference days should be made to the 

superintendent and must have his/her approval. 

 

8. UNPAID LEAVE - A one-year leave of absence without pay may be granted by the board of 

education in its discretion.  

 

9.   CHILDREARING LEAVE - Unpaid childrearing leave shall be available upon the following 

terms: 

 



 8 

(a) Written notice of a request for childrearing leave is to be delivered to the superintendent as 

soon as possible. 
 

(b)  Such request shall include the estimated or intended date of commencement of such leave, and 

the intended date for return to work; generally, such return is to be at the beginning of a 

semester. 

 

(c)  Childrearing leaves must have the approval of the board of education upon recommendation of 

the superintendent. 

 

(d)   While on childrearing leave, the Confidential Employees shall be entitled to such benefits, if    

       any, as district policy and/or law, requires. 

 

  Unpaid adoptive leave is available, upon the same terms, and as follows: 

 

(i)  Written notice of a request for adoptive leave is to be delivered as soon as possible after  

                  the notification of adoption is made by the adoption agency. 

 

(ii) At such time, the Confidential Employees shall notify the superintendent of the date 

 he/she wishes to commence and terminate such adoptive leave; generally, such return  

 date is to be at the beginning of the semester. 
 

ARTICLE VII 

SENIORITY 

 

1. In the event of the abolishment of Civil Service competitive employees, the district will conform to 

Civil Service Law and Ontario County Civil Service Rules for reduction in force and recall of 

competitive employees. 
 

2. For non-competitive and labor class Civil Service employees, the following factors may be considered 

by the district in determining which employee is to be excised in the event of a position abolishment:  

attendance, job performance, qualifications, needs of the district and seniority (length of time the 

employee has worked for the district in the title which is being abolished).  
 

3. For non-competitive and labor class Civil Service employees who are excised, the district will have 

the right to determine which, if any, excised employees will be recalled, should a position become 

available. 
 

 

 

___________________________________    _________________________ 

Kevin Swartz                      Date 

Superintendent  

Naples Central School District 

 

 

___________________________________    _________________________ 

Jacob Hall, President      Date 

Naples Central School District 

Board of Education 

 



 9 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved by the Naples Board of Education at the meeting of December 11, 2024. 



 
 1

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN  

PAT ELWELL AND 
NAPLES CSD  

 
 
The Parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Effective November 14, 2024, any unused personal leave will be rolled into sick leave.   

2. This Agreement shall be included in any future agreements 

3. By their signature below, the parties acknowledge the above understanding is being made 
based on the particular circumstances involved and that this agreement shall not serve as 
a precedent in any future application or interpretation of the collectively bargained 
agreement between the parties, except as stated therein.   

 
 
 
               
Pat Elwell         Date 
Transportation Supervisor 
 
 
For the District        
 
 
               
Kevin Swartz         Date 
Superintendent  
 



















































































































Current Cash Balance
Sorted by Site ID, Activity Name.

From 07/01/2024 to 09/30/2024.Site ID Site Name
Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance

NCSD NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
5TH6THBAN 5th & 6th GRADE BAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BNKCRG BANK CHARGES/ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

21214 BOYS BASEBALL 120.97 1,555.00 0.00 0.00 1,675.97

C2024 CLASS OF 2024 468.63 0.00 0.00 -468.63 0.00

C2025 CLASS OF 2025 8,548.78 1,735.56 568.87 0.00 9,715.47

C2026 CLASS of 2026 5,009.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,009.46

C2027 CLASS OF 2027 5,634.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,634.06

C2028 CLASS OF 2028 3,368.71 560.23 968.70 0.00 2,960.24

C2029 CLASS OF 2029 1,298.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,298.82

C2030 CLASS OF 2030 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

COLORG COLORGUARD 1,139.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,139.43

111721 Cross Country Club 2,149.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,149.08

ELELIBR ELEMENTARY LIBRARY 3,908.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,908.90

ELESC ELEMENTARY STUDENT COUNCIL 719.92 24.39 0.00 0.00 744.31

SKITEAM FLYING FAJITAS SKI TEAM 1,322.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,322.00

FRENCH FRENCH CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

090722 Game Club 272.65 236.28 0.00 0.00 508.93

061720 GIRLS WHO CODE CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

CHORUS HIGH SCHOOL CHORUS 2,663.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,663.52

LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY CLUB 5,795.31 426.91 949.02 0.00 5,273.20

INTEREST INTEREST EARNED ON BANK ACCOUN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

JURSG JUNIOR STUDENT GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ROBOTICS NAPLES ROBOTICS 47,888.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,888.52

NHS NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

MUSICAL NCS MUSICAL 13,307.55 0.00 200.00 0.00 13,107.55

50317 NCS PBL CLUB 200.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.44

VSWIM NCS VARSITY SWIM CLUB 7,906.20 37.19 1,713.97 0.00 6,229.42

NEWSSTAFFNEWS STAFF - IN AND OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

071923 Operating Expenses 7,027.42 0.00 2,336.77 1,839.26 6,529.91

OPERSANTAOPERATION SANTA 18,696.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,696.68

041019 OUTDOOR ADVENTURE CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

32717 P.L.A.N.T. CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

07142021 ROTARY INTERACT CLUB 95.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 95.54

STAX SALES TAX HOLDING ACCOUNT 222.11 282.17 227.84 -11.99 264.45

SPANISH SPANISH CLUB 899.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 899.03

SC STUDENT COUNCIL 33,113.88 1,592.10 1,168.56 468.63 34,006.05

071818 TRAP SHOOTING CLUB/TEAM 1,356.65 100.00 400.00 0.00 1,056.65

11718 TRIUMPHANT IN 2021 & BEYOND 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10

WINTER Winterguard 1,961.36 0.00 50.00 0.00 1,911.36

YB YEARBOOK 7,657.65 0.00 612.74 0.00 7,044.91

Wed, 4 Dec 2024 at 01:02:57 PM Naples Central School District Page 1



Current Cash Balance
Sorted by Site ID, Activity Name.

From 07/01/2024 to 09/30/2024.Site ID Site Name
Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance

NCSD Activity Totals: 182,753.37 6,549.83 9,196.47 1,827.27 181,934.00

Begin Balance Transfers Receipts Disbursements Adjustments End Balance

NCSD Checking: 41,983.07 0.00 6,549.83 9,196.47 3.06 39,339.49

NCSD Investment: 140,770.30 0.00 1,824.21 142,594.51

NCSD Bank Balances: 182,753.37 6,549.83 9,196.47 1,827.27 181,934.00

Report Activity Totals: 182,753.37 6,549.83 9,196.47 1,827.27 181,934.00

Wed, 4 Dec 2024 at 01:02:57 PM Naples Central School District Page 2


	01 - Regular Meeting of December 11, 2024 - AGENDA - Initial Public
	02 - Regular Meeting of January 8 2025 - BLANK MINUTES - Initial Public
	01 Business Policy 7122  c Time Out Rooms - TRACKING
	01 Business Policy 7122  d Time Out Rooms - FINAL
	02 Business Naples Confidential Employee Handbook -Effective July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2028 - DRAFT
	03 Business MOA - Patrick Elwell  and NCS - Unused Personal Days
	04a Business MOA CSEA Recruitment Bus Driver bonus
	04b Business MOA CSEA Biweekly Pay Effective 07-01-2025
	04c Business MOA NTA Biweekly Pay Effective 07-01-2025
	06 Business - Treasurers Report August 2024
	06 Business - Treasurers Report September 2024
	11 Consent Item Extra Curricular Current Cash Balance - 2024-2025 1st quarter
	Baseball Team Trip - Ripen Experience Itinerary



